Bob Ferguson

ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON

Transportation & Public Construction Division
PO Box 40113  Olympia WA 98504-0113 « (360) 753-6126

June 20, 2018

Barbara Dykes Erlichman

Deputy Hearing Examiner

City of Seattle Office of the Hearing Examiner
P.O. Box 94729

Seattle, WA 98124-4729

RE: In the Matter of the Appeals of The Four Seasons Hotel Seattle, et al.
Hearing Examiner Files HC-18-001 through 18-007
Department Reference 3079782

Dear Ms. Erlichman:

Appellant Washington State Department of Transportation (WSDOT) has resolved its appeal
with the City of Seattle in this matter and is withdrawing its appeal. WSDOT remains a party to
this matter as the applicant and as a respondent.
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Assistant Attorney General
(360) 753-4964
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cc: Patrick Downs, Assistant City Attorney, Seattle City Attorney’s Office
(patrick.downs@seattle.gov)

Michael Pedder, Four Seasons Hotel Seattle (michael.pedder@fourseasons.com)
John Gleason, 98 Union Homeowners Association (johng@secprop.com)
Kay Smith-Blum (kay@butchblum.com)
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Andrew Konstantaras (akonsta@me.com)
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